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26th Aug 4

Sir

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 15th Int

stants applying in behalf of Mr

George Hartley for the issue of a Pat

ent for lots No. 5 and 6 in the

10 Concession of the Township of

Campbell, and in reply to inform

you that the affidavits of the paper¬

anc of Settlement duties on the lots

in question which you state were

forwarded in the 4th September 1823

have not been received by the He

Upon receipt of the
partment.

meessary Affidavite Patent will

I am Sir,
be issued.

Your obedient servant

J. C. Phipps Esq

Rob Linclert

Indian Dupt

Acting Deputy of the

Manitowaning

Supt. Genl of Ind Affairs4

Onto

Poor Copy

Letterbook,

at 1884 - 3 September 1884, (R.G. 10, Volume 4492)
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